Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E.
GOVERNOR P.O. Box 613069, Ocoee, FL 34761 SECRETARY
407-532-3999

DATE: May 14, 2021
TO: Bidders

FROM: /émard M. Nethercote, Jr.
District Contracts Administrator
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise

SUBJECT:  Tie Breaker Coin Toss
Contract E8T20
Financial Project No: 438020-7-72-01
Counties: Orange, Osceola
Project Name: Network Field Devices Replacement

Due to a tie for the lowest responsive bidder, the Department will be conducting a coin toss to
break the tie and determine a winning firm. The winner of the coin toss will be considered the
lowest responsive bidder and considered for award of the contract. ELAND ENGINEERING,
INC. is hereby assigned “Heads,” and HORSEPOWER ELECTRIC, INC. is hereby assigned
“Tails.” A regular quarter will be used. All interested parties are invited to attend a public
meeting for the coin toss which will be held at 11:00 A.M. on Monday, May 24, 2021.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/j0in/396402501

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (646) 749-3112

Access Code: 396-402-501

Attendance by bidders is NOT mandatory.

If you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact me at the
same number as shown above, ext. 3885.
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